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Information Only 
 
 
MEMO TO: Bruce Halligan - Group Manager Environmental Services 
 
FROM: Alyson Hamilton 
 
COPY TO: Margaret Ferguson - Resource Mangement Planner 
 
DATE: 29 July 2019 
 
MEETING: Council Meeting of 24/07/2019 
 

 
Please note for your action / information the following decision arising from the meeting named 
above: 
 
 Dark Skies - Plan Change  
FILE REF R/19/7/12754 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.6 

Resolution 

Moved Cr Paterson, seconded Cr Ford  and resolved: 

That the Council: 

a) Receives the attached Section 32A Report - Resource Management Act 1991 Analysis 
Report – Proposed Plan Change – Southland District Plan 2018 –‘Dark Skies’. 
 

b) Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significant in terms of 
Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002. 
 

c) Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the Local 
Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision; and in 
accordance with Section 79 of the Act determines that it does not require further 
information, further assessment of options or further analysis of costs and benefits 
or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a decision on this matter. 
 

d) Approves the Council initiated Plan Change Dark Skies for public notification. 
 
 
 
SPECIFIC ACTIONS REQUIRED: 
 
Note that the recommendations in the report were approved by the meeting. 
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